Dotson, Michael (UTC)

SR __J
From: Cathy Godinez <cmarsh@jackbkelley.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 1:08 PM
To: . Dotson, Michael (UTC)
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Application
Oh boy!

All 1 wanted to do in the first place was to make sure to notify all the states that we run through of our name change
from INC to Jack B. Kelley, LLC as an interstate carrier,

To answer your question; No, we do not do any intrastate work in Washington at all. So | will be looking for the $275
credit to reflect on my CC statement.

Again, thank you for help. | really appreciate you very much!

Cathy Godinez
Jack B. Kelley, LLC. | Safety Supervisor
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From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) [mailto:mdotson@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 2:55 PM

To: Cathy Godinez

Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Application

Almost! If you're cancelling your intrastate authority all together, than you don’t need to go through with the
transfer. Do you guys do any intrastate work at all in Washington? If not, I'li just close the whole thing out, refund your

money, and we can call it good.

From: Cathy Godinez [mailto:cmarsh@jackbkelley.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 12:46 PM

To: Dotson, Michael (UTC)
Cc: Lee Drury
Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Application

Hello Mike,

We need to cancel the intrastate authority all together as we are not now nor have we ever been an intrastate carrier.
We do however need to continue with the transfer from Jack B. Keliey, Inc to Jack B. Kelley, LLC and | understand that
the $275 will pay for the transfer.

| hope this information helps to set us straight.

Thanks for working with me on this!



